

## Michaelston-Y-Fedw Community Council

Clerk Catherine Sainsbury – Graig View, Michaelston Y Fedw Cardiff,  
CF3 6XT

Phone: 01633 680921

Minutes of the meeting held at the Village Hall, Michaelston Y Fedw  
on Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> December 2012.

### **Members Present**

Councillor Mr J Sainsbury  
Councillor Mr G Davies  
Councillor Mr V Davies  
Councillor Mr C Walford  
Councillor Dr C Rowlands  
Councillor Mrs A Huckle

### **Marshfield Ward Councillors**

Councillor Mr R White  
Councillor Mr T Suller

### **Apologies for absence**

Councillor Mr L Meringolo

## **Agenda Item and Comments**

### **12/12/01 – Minutes of the previous meeting.**

The minutes of the previous meeting held on Wednesday November 7<sup>th</sup> 2012 were proposed by Cllr. Sainsbury and seconded by Cllr. Walford.

### **12/12/02 – Police Matters**

There was no police presence at the meeting. Cllr. White agreed that he would forward a police update to the Clerk.

### **12/12/03 – Matters Arising**

#### **Tirzah Baptist Chapel**

This matter is still on going. It was noted that the damage to wall surrounding the graveyard has been repaired.

**Action: Date of work to be arranged.**

### **12/12/04 – Planning**

No applications were received although applications have been submitted regarding The Court at Coal Pit Lane. To be discussed at the next meeting.

#### **Travellers Paddock**

This matter still on going.

**Action: Cllr. Sainsbury to draft a letter to VOSA Enforcement Agency and copy to the Police.**

### **12/12/05 – Roads, Hedges, Verges and Bridges**

Cllr. Davies reported back that the work on the blocked drains is almost completed and the manholes are now visible. It was agreed that the Clerk would thank Mr Ormerod for all the work and inform him of problems with flooding at Wagners, the back of Cefn Mably Farm Park and also at St Branocks.

**Action: Clerk to email Mr Ormerod.**

**Action: Cllr. Sainsbury to investigate the matter of the right of way at the junction at the top of Began Road as discussed previously and to arrange a site meeting with Streetscene.**

### **12/12/06 – Correspondence**

#### **One Voice Wales**

The Autumn edition of The Voice magazine.

#### **RABI**

A thank you letter was received for the donation given after the Jubilee Beacon

#### **National assembly for Wales**

A letter regarding the Local Government Democracy Wales Bill.

## **12/12/07 – Finance Matters**

The following cheques were written:

### **Clerk's Wages**

£55.00 payment for December, cheque no:000369

### **Mr M Jones**

£68.00 payment for repairs to the children's seating area, cheque no:000370

There was an application from St Michael's Church for a request for funding, in principal it was agreed that the arrears that have occurred could be met with a donation of £1,500.00. To be finalised at the next meeting.

## **12/12/08 – Meeting Reports**

There were no meetings attended this month.

## **12/12/09 – Chairman's Business**

### **Thank you letter**

All were in agreement that the Christmas lights at Damian Thomas' property were very beautiful and really enhanced the village and it would be nice to thank him for the effort.

**Action: Cllr. Sainsbury to draft a letter for the clerk to send.**

### **Fingerposts**

This matter is still on going.

**Action: Cllr. Davies to make arrangements.**

### **Castleton Exchange**

As the government has now announced plans to improve broadband speed in 14 cities, including Newport. It may be possible that Michaelston Y Fedw could be included, as it was pointed out that we are a part of Newport and the City Council should take this into consideration.

**Action: Cllr. Sainsbury to contact BT and Newport Council.**

### **Community Councillors**

All councillors are to email Cllr. Sainsbury with a photograph of themselves for the poster and Mrs Maud from the Marshfield Mail has kindly agreed to put it in an issue of the magazine.

**Action: Cllr. Sainsbury to draft a poster and Cllr. V Davies to collate email addresses.**

**There being no further business the meeting concluded at 8.15pm. The next meeting is to be held on Wednesday, January 9<sup>th</sup> 2013 at the Cefn Mably Arms, Michaelston-Y-Fedw.**